
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Tuesday 

12 June 2012 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 7: Quorum 3 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

  

Jeffrey Brace (Chairman) 
Dennis Bull 
Peter Gardner 
Linda Trew 
 
 

John Mylod (Vice-Chair) 
Barbara Matthews 
David Durant 
 
 

 
 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Wendy Gough 01708 432441 

wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 12 June 2012 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  
 
 (if any) – received. 

 
 

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting.  Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time 
prior to the consideration of the matter. 
 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 

24 April 2012  and authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 COMMITTEES WORK PROGRAMME REPORT (Pages 7 - 10) 
 
 The Committee will receive a report setting out details of the work programme for the 

next municipal year. 
 
The Committee are asked to agree the work programme report. 
 
 

6 SERVICE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION (Pages 11 - 28) 
 
 The Committee will be presented with the latest year end Service Performance 

Information. 
 
 

7 FUTURE AGENDAS  
 
 Committee Members are invited to indicate to the Chairman, items within this 

Committee’s terms of reference they would like to see discussed at a future meeting.  
Note: it is not considered appropriate for issues relating to individuals to be discussed 
under this provision. 
 
 

8 URGENT BUSINESS  
 



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 12 June 2012 

 
 

 

 To consider any other items in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 
reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 
 

 
 Ian Buckmaster 

Committee Administration and 
Member Support Manager 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

�����	������	��������������������	��������
�����������������������������
� ��!�����"#��$%&'"��(�)&�"�!�*�

�
�
+�,-,�./�
�
����������	
���	����	���������	���������������������������	��������
�������
����	���	���	����	��	���������
�������		�������
�

�
 !���"��
��	���
�������	��	����#���	������������	���#�����	����
�
$��	����	����������	�����
�������	�
�%�
�
�
&'� ���������

�
$���������
�������������"�������������������������()������	��&*)&���	��
�"	��������
�"���������������	���%�
�
�

&+� ���������00���+	����
�
���������� �����
�	����������	
�!	�
��������	�!�	����������"������������
�
�� ���� "���"�,�����#�����������	���	� ��� �������	%�$��
��������������#����
�	"���
���������
�!!�	��	�����������	���	��������-�	��������	�
��.������	
�
������
���	��

��
���!�����"������������	�!�!�����������/�#�	��"%������	
�
��	����#��������	�#���������

��
����������
�	��
�����	��"������#�����������
���
���	� ������ �� ���
�� ������ ��� ��������� ������� ���� ���������0
� ��	.�
!	�"	������	����������"����	%��
�
$����	��
���������������������"	�������������"�������
�	�����
����	�1�
�

�� -��!
��$	�!
�����2���
����	������������"����
�

�� $	��
!�	�������

����3����
�����-��2	����
�/�
!�����

�� ��
��	�#�
���
�

�� -������ ���

����4���	����	.���

�� 4������
� ����� ���� ��	.
� 5� 6������� ����� $���
� ���� ����������
�
7-�%�

�� ��������"��-��������

�

������
�
�����	
�
����������������!!����8���
�#�	��"��������
����������
����
���
	�����"��!�������������
���"	����������������������
���������������������	��
�
����	�7-�
��	�����.��"���������������������6�������	.��"%�
�
 ������	����

��
���	��	��
������������!�����
�	���	�
�����
�����������
/������-�	�����	���"	����������.���%�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



��1�����,�.�	1,�1�,�����2�3.��4�
�����..,,��� ��!�����"#��

�

�

�

�
�

&9� �������	
������������������(�5�

����0�������6���
�
$��� ���������� 	����#��� �� !	�
��������� ��� ���� ,�
��� ����"������
��	���	
��!
� ������� /�#�	��"%� � $��
�� ��������� ���� ���� ��
��� �����������
����	����	�� :�
�� ;������,�
���  ����	���� �:;, �� �� ���� ��
!�
��� ���!����
����-���.
�:�
��;��������������
!�
�������	����	%�
�
7���	
��8!����������������!	�#����������������"�
�	#���
1�
�

�� /��
��������
��������.�
��.
��

�� <�	�
����	�������"���	��"��
��.
��

�� ��	������
����"	�������
�����
��.
��

�� $	����,�
���

�� ���������,�
���

�� ���.��,�
���
�
�
$��� ���������� ��	�� ���	���� ����� :;, � ���� ����� �
�����
���� �
� ��
-������	�� ,�
��� ��
!�
���  ����	���� ��� )=>+� ���� ����� ����"���
�!!	�8�������� '**�***� �����
� �� ��
��� !�	� ���	� 	��� ���� ��	� ;������
��	��"�
� ��� :�
�� ;������ �/�#�	��"�� ��	.��"� ���� ��"������� 4���	��"��
����?������%��@��&**&�:;, ����	������&'����	��2@�����	�������-���.
%��
$��� @���"	�����,�
�������"������-�	���"��
����������
�	�
� ��� ��!	�#��
	�������"��������!�
���"� 	���
����� �����#�	����
��� 	��� �������%�$��
���
�
���������"�����	�/�#�	��"%�
�
7���	
��8!���������������&**+����������"	����/�#�	��"A
�,�
���-�	���"���
$��
����.��������:;, A
����������
�	���"���������������������!�	������������
&*&*%��$���.�����	"��
���������
�	���"��
���������1�
�

�� ��#��"� !	��	���� ��� �����#��"� 
������	�� 	�������"� ���� ���!�
���"�

�����	�
B�&9C����&**9D*>�

�

�� 4�������"��	����!�
���"�6�������&'C�����
����������!�	����&**'D+�5�
&**=D)*�� (*C� ��� ���� !�	���� &*)*D))� 5� &*)ED)'� ���� ((C� 	���
&*)'D)+�����	�
%�

�

�� ,�	.��"������:;, ������#�	��	�����������E*C�����
����������!�	����
&**9D*>�5�&**=D)*��E'C��������!�	����&*)*D))����&*)ED)'�����+9C�
���	����	%�

�
$���������������#�����
������
����	"��
���������1�
�

�� ('C�����
�����
�	���������	����!�
���%�

�� 4��������������
��������
������))�***������
�
�����&**+D*9%�

�� :;, ���#�	����'&%(C���������!�����
���	��������������&*)*D))%�
�

Page 2



��1�����,�.�	1,�1�,�����2�3.��4�
�����..,,��� ��!�����"#��

�

�

�

$��� ���������� ������ ����� ���� �����#�����
� �8������� ���� ��	"��
� �������
����
�	���"��
����������/�#�	��"A
��"�	�
���	��������"��
����������	�:;, �
��	��"�
%��7���	
��8!�����������	�������"�������������	��
�����	��"������
���	�����������������������"�	������
��	�������������������!�
���"�
�	#�����
���� 
�!�	������ �� �	��"�� ���� ����.� 
��.� ����������
�� ��!	�#�����
� ���
4�������"� ���� 4��
�� ����	�
� �44�
�� ��"����	� ����� ����	� ��������#�
%��
�����	
��"	�������������7	��"����"�
��������
�
��!����	����
������	
�
����
����
����� 	�������"�����	���
������ ����� ���� 	���!������� ���� �������	��
��
��	� ��� 
��	�� ����� ��	"�����
%� ������	
��
.��������� ���� ��.���!��� ����
�	�������
%� �7���	
� 	�
!������ ����� ���� ���	"�� �	� ���� ���
� ��#�	��� ����
	�����"� �� ���� 
�	#���
� ���� ���� !	�������
%� $���� ��		������ ���� )>�***�
��
����	
� ���� ��	�� 
����� "	����"� ��� )�***� �� ���	�� ���
� ������ �F����� ���
�!!	�8����������������������	��"�%�
�
,�
���������
���������!��"�
�������
�������	������	�������������������
��
��� !	�������� ��� ���� �	�� �� ;�#�� 2���� /���� ,�
��� ��	.
��!
��
	���
���
��������
��!����������
�����/�������!�
���"%�������	
��
.�����
���	�� ��	��,���	� ����
� �#�������� ��	��"�� ���� �� ���� 
�����
�� "�#��� ����
	������ ��
�!�!�� ����� ���� �� !	�#�
���
� ���� ����� ����� �	� ���!�	�	��
	�������"�
�����
������� ��
���������� ������	�#����������!��"�
���
���	��"�
����7���!��
%��7���	
��������!����������������������������8��������"����
������

��
%�
�
$��� ���������� ��	�� ���	���� ����� ���� ����	��
� ��� ���� 44�
� 	�
�	������
����	������ ��
��� �������	A
� 	������� ���� �
�� ��� ����:;, � 	�
�����
�� �
� ��
	�
�����
�����������.��
�;����44�������	�!!������(*C��������������	��
�
������������	������%�
�
2���	���������"�
���	���8!�����������������������%�$��
�������������������
��"�
�������� ���� 
�	���"��
�� ��	"��
� ���� !	�

�	�
%� � $��
�� ������ ��.�� ����
�	�� �� ���� 	�#�
��� ,�
��� 2	�����	.� ��	����#�� ������ ���� ��� ���	��
���
���
� ��� 	��
�� ���� 	�������"� ���� ��� ���� F������� �� 	�������� ����	���
�
����!�
��%� � @�� ��
� ��!��� ����� ���� ����  ���	����� ��"�
����� !����� ������
����	������ ��� ���
���� ����-���.
�
���� ���2	�"� @
����%�$�������	
�������!���
,�
���-�	���"��&*))����������������������"���	"��
�����!	�

�	�
1�
�

��  ����#��G�	��������!�����
�����	������������������&*&'�

�� @��	��
��;�����A
���!���������	��
���	�	�!��	�	���+�***������
D���	�
���(*�***����&*()�

�� 4��������	����!�
��������
��+*C����&*()�

�� ����"	������
�����

���
���������������������
����&*()�

�� ����	���� �
� ����� ���	"�� �
� !�

����� 	��� �	"����� ���� ����
	������������
���

�
$���,�
��� -�	���"�� �	� :�"����� &**9� ��
�� ���� �� �����	� �� ��	"��
� ����
!	�

�	�
����������������#����������.�����������
���	�����%��$�����������
��
����
!�
��"������
��������
����������
��/�#�	��"�6�
������	�H))������������
&*)&D)(%�
�

Page 3



��1�����,�.�	1,�1�,�����2�3.��4�
�����..,,��� ��!�����"#��

�

�

�

 
� �� 	�
���� ��� ������ ��� ����

�	�� ��� 	�#���� ����/�#�	��"�,�
���-�	���"��
���� ���� /�#�	��"� ��	.
� ����� ��
� !�	���	
� ��� ��.�� �������� �� !	�!�
���
��"�
����������	"��
�����
�	���"��
%��$�������������	�F��
������������	������
�	��"�����������	��������"%�
�
�

&>� �	���	�����	
���������+������
�
$������������� 	����#��� �� �	����"� ����� ��� ���� ��
!������
� ����	��.��� ���
������	�����!��������"����%��$��
����	�1�
�
������������������� 	�������
�������"����� ��
!������
�5�$��	����	�� ����
����"�	��
� �� 
����� ��
!�������� !	�����#�� ���� 	�����#�%� � $��� ��6�	���� ��

����� ��
!������
���	��!	�����#����������	��.��������!�������������	��"�
�����"������	
%��@�
!������
���	����		����������������������������#������
�
�����	����!�����"����������������	���		��"���������"���
!�����%��%�%�$����
����	�� ������
�� ����� �� ��	"�� ������� ��	�� ��
!������ ��������� ���	��
�

�����	�	�
���������
�	���������������	����������	����
!������
�8��������%�
�
$���	�����#����
!������
���	�����
��������	�!�	����������	��������	
���
���� !������� ���������	
�� �������� 7���	
� ���� ���� ������%�  ������	� �
.���
�������"����	������
!������������������!�������	�!��	��%�$�������	�
������
����� �	� ��� ���	"����� 	�!��	�� ���� ����� ��
� &E� ��	.��"� ���	
�� �� ���� ����

�����	��!��������
�&>����
%�/����������������
�
�������
�
��!
���
!��������
��	��"����������	��
����	���	���������	��	�!��	
���������%�%�!������
%�
�
�
���������������������"����� �	��� ��
!������
�5�$��	����	��
����&*�***�
�	��
� ��� ���� !������ ��"����� ������ ��	�� ���� 	�
!��
�������� �� ���� �������%��
$��
� ��"����	� ����� 
���� E*�***�'*�***� �	��
� ������� !�	.
�� ����� �� #�	��
��	"�� ��	.� !	�"	����� �� �����������%� @�
!������
� �	�� ��		���� ���� ���
����	������������� ����#������ �	���
!����
�	�F��	�����
%� �;�	"�	��	��
���	��
��
!������ ���� !	����� �#�	�� ��	��� ���	
�� 
�����	� 
!����
� �� �	��� ��	��
��
!����������!	������#�	���#�����	
%�$��	����	����
�����������	.
��
���
	�
���� �� 
��	�� ����"�B� #������� ����"�� ���� ��
��
�� ������ ���� ��#��
��������
!������
!����
�	���������
��
�
%�
�
���
�����������	��"�������
!������
��	����		����������	��"������������	��
�
����	
��	�#����������	�������	�
�����������
!��������	��
%�� �����
!������
�
�	�� ��		���� ���� ��� �� F�������� �	��� ����	%� $��	�� ��	�� ��	���  ��	������	���
7���	
���������$	����	�
�	#������7���	%����	��"���
!������
����	�������

�����
�
!����
��
�G������������������!!	�!	�������	.
�������	��	�F��	����	��
!	�"	����������������	���������
������!�

������������	!�	��������	����	�
�	����!������%�
�
?���4���
�����-�	����,�	.
� 

�

������?4-, ��@�
!������
�5� �����������
��	.
�����	��.����������/�#�	��"���	������	����������������.����!������
���� �������
� ?4-, � ����%� � $��� ����� �8��!����� ��� ���
� ��
� ���� ���
���	"����� ��	.�� ���	�� ����� ���� ���	
� ������� �
� ����

�	�%� � @� ��	.� �
�

Page 4



��1�����,�.�	1,�1�,�����2�3.��4�
�����..,,��� ��!�����"#��

�

�

�


�������������������������������
������������������������!������������������
��%�
�
:#�	���!����"����������������������
�	���	�����������������
����������������
��	.� �
� ���!������ ���� ���� ��"����� ��
� ����� 	���
������� ��� ��
����
��
!������� �
� ����	��.��� ��� ��
�	�� ����� ���� ��	.� ��		���� ���� �
� ��� ����
����

�	��
�����	�%��$��
������.
���
�	�����������
�	����	�������"	����������
!������ ��"����� ��
� ���� ����� ���!	���
��� ��� ���� �8��#�����
� ����� ��#��
��.���!����%�
�
�����	�	��
��������	�
�����������!�#�����
����/�	����	���$��������	��
�
� ����� ������� ��#�����"� ���%� � $��� ����	� !	�
���� �"	���� ��� !�

� ���
� ���
4�"���	�������������
�	�
!��
������	�������		������!	�#�����
%�
�
-�	����;�"����"�@�
!������
�
�
$���������������
� ���	���� �����!���������"��� 
������"���
� ��		���� ����
�#�	�� ��	����.
� ��� ����.� ���� 
�	���� ��"����"%� � $����������
�������������
;�"����"� ����	����	� ��		���� ���� !������� �����	����� ���� 
�	����	��� ��
���"�
��
!������
���������	�
���
���	��	�!�	�������.��������-�	����;�"����"�������	�
������%��$��	����
���
�8����	�!�������
�	����	�����
��!	�"	��������!����%�
�
$���������������
� ���	���� ����� ���	����	��&*�***� ���!�������
� ��� ����
��	��"�%� �$�������������	�� ��� ����!	���

��� 	���#��"� ����'**� ��
�� �	���
������
� ���� ���� &***� ����	���� ������
� ���� 	�!�����"� ���
�� ����� ����
������
%��$��	����
���
��������!������"�
��������������
����!	���

%�
�
7���	
�������������������!���������
�����"���
�����	�
�������������������
��������������������.�����
���������
�����������������������#�	��������#��
������	�����������������!���������
��������������	�������������������.���!����(�
�����
%� � 7���	
� 
������ ����� ����� ����� ��� ��#�� ��� �"	������� ���	����
������
��	��	������������������&>����
%�
�
����������
�	#��
�
�
$���������������
���#�
��������������������
!������
��	��������#�	�����	�
�� ���� ���� ������
� ���� ��		��"����
� ����� ���� ����� !��� �	��	�� �	�
	�
�	����"%�� �����	�!����	���������	��
�������	�������
���������	��������
�
�
�����
������������	�
�	����"�!	�"	�����������������
��%� � �����	.������
�
���		���������
���
!������������ 	���;���
���7���	��	�:�"����	%��$���������
�-7� ��		���� ���� ���� ��	.
%� � $��� ���������� ��	�� ��
�� ���	���� �� ��

!������
��
�����	�
�	#��������� �
�����	��.����	� �������������

� 	���
�
�������������
�
���
����������
�������	������������
�	���%�
�
@�
!������
���-�	����	�
�
�
/�"����� 
�	����	�� ��	��"�
�� ���#�	�
�� 	�������"� ����
� ���� 
�����
�� ��
�

��6���� ��� �� 	�����"� !	�"	����� �� ��
!������
� �#�	�� &� ���	
%� � ,���� ��

�	����	�� �
� ����� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ��
� ����� ��!������� ��� �
� ����� 
��6���� ���

Page 5



��1�����,�.�	1,�1�,�����2�3.��4�
�����..,,��� ��!�����"#��

�

�

�

����	��� ���
�	�
� ������ ���� �������� ���!�	�	�� ��	.
�� ���"��� �����
� ����
��	��	�"���	�������	��"%�
�
�

&=� �	�������7�������0���+	����
�
$�������������	����#�����	�!�	�����������	.�����������������		���������#�	�
���� ��
�� ������!��� ���	%� � $��� ����
� ��
��

��� ��� ���
� ������"� ������ ���
���������������������	�!�	�����	�������
�
�"�����������������	���%�
�
$��������������"	���������������
����������	�
�����������	�������
�"����
���������#�	
���%�
�
�

(*� +��
	���������
	�����	���
�
$�������������	����#���������
�������
�	#����!�	�	��������������	
��������
��
�	����%�$�����������	
���	�������%�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �8�������
�

�

Page 6



 
 

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 

Committee’s Work Programme 

CMT Lead: Ian Burns, Interim Assistant Chief 
Executive- Legal and Democratic Services 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Wendy Gough 
Committee Administration 
01708 432441 
wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 
 

Policy context: 
 
 

To agree the Committee’s work 
programme for the 2012/13 municipal 
year. 
 

Financial summary: None – overview and scrutiny work will be 
covered by existing resources 

 
 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

At this stage of the municipal year the Committee is required, so far as is 
practicable, to agree its work programme for the forthcoming year.  This applies to 
both the work plan for the Committee as a whole and to the subject of any topic 
group run under the Committee’s auspices. 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
That the Committee agree its work programme for 2012/13 municipal year. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
REPORT DETAIL 

 
 

 
Shown in the schedule at the end of the report is a draft work programme for the 
Committee’s six meetings during the municipal year (this does not include the Joint 
Overview and Scrutiny meeting to consider the Council’s budget).  This has been 
drawn up by officers following initial discussions with the Chairman. 
 
Members will note that a significant proportion of the workplan has been left blank 
at this stage.  This is to reflect the fact that Members may well wish to select further 
issues for scrutiny.  In addition, previous experience has shown that it is beneficial 
to leave some excess capacity for scrutiny in order to allow the Committee to 
respond fully to any consultations or other urgent issues that may arise during the 
year. 
 
Additionally, the Committee has the power to select an issue for more in depth 
scrutiny as part of a topic group review.  Council has recommended that, in view of 
limited resources, only one such topic group is run at any one time.  The 
Committee is therefore requested to consider what should be the subject of its next 
topic group review, if any. 
 
 

 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
 

Financial implications and risks: None – it is anticipated that the work of the 
Committee can be supported from existing resources. 
 
Legal implications and risks: None 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: None 
 
Equalities implications and risks: None 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

None. 
 

Page 8



 
 
Schedule: Draft Work Programme for the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 

Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Meeting 1 
(12 June 12) 

Meeting 2 
(2 October 12) 

Meeting 3 
(30 October 12) 

Meeting 4 
(12 March 13) 

Meeting 5 
(23 April 13) 

Meeting 6 
(18 June 13) 

 
Committee’s Work 
Programme Report 
 
 

 
Scores on the 
Doors update 

 
Carbon Reduction 
Commitment 

 
AD Plant Update 

 
Romford Market 
 

 
Committee’s Annual  
Report 

 
Performance 
Information for 
Streetcare Services 
 
 

 
Cold Calling 
Control Zones 

 
Energy Efficiency 
Measures Update 

 
Highway Claims/ 
Insurance  

 

Blue Badge 
Criteria/ 
Enforcement 

 
Draft Waste Strategy 

 
 
 
 

    
Annual 
Complaints and 
Compliments 

 

 
 
 
 

     

 
 
 
 

     

 

P
age 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Performance Report

Period: April 2012

Page 1 out of 17

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 11



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2009/10 298 343 334 261 200 161 174 142 132 147 175 234

2010/11 231 225 282 199 187 213 186 171 109 212 195 238

2011/12 243 268 190 204 203 173 178 192 155 155 198 251

2012/13 198

Target 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Fly Tips number reported

Page 2 out of 17

P
age 12



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Fly Tips average days to remove

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 Target

Page 3 out of 17

P
age 13



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2009/10 69 75 64 68 87 93 86 57 45 61 0 0

2010/11 178 108 84 66 75 73 91 96 46 135 42 98

2011/12 69 75 64 68 87 93 86 57 45 61 51 60

2012/13 46

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Number of nuisance vehicles reported

Page 4 out of 17

P
age 14



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2009/10 0.857 0.276 0 0.417 0.205 0.157 0.053 0.75 0.2 0.2 0 0

2010/11 0.32 0.43 0.32 0.53 0.26 0.34 0.3 0.35 0.17 0.33 0.36 0.18

2011/12 0.857 0.276 0 0.417 0.205 0.157 0.053 0.75 0.2 0.2 0.5 1

2012/13 1.214

Target 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4
Average Days to Remove Abandoned and Untaxed Vehicles

Page 5 out of 17

P
age 15



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 9655.24 10882.98 9906.53 10058.77 8991.92 9144.21 9059.24 7751.56 7989.8 8348.73 7197.53 9285.21

2009/10 10136.24 9806.33 9610.98 9763.09 8753.53 9494.45 8286.46 8157 7812.94 8153.67 7313 9156.73

2010/11 10070.71 8922.84 10401.2 9227.76 8494.47 9620.44 8228.9 8223.94 7027.8 8524.01 7021.1 9038.2

2011/12 9471.21 8912.82 9108.74 8453.32 8703.67 8536.16 8112.83 8235.1 7482.4 8077.68 6759.38 8073.81

Target 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500 8500

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000
Total tonnage of household waste collected

Page 6 out of 17

P
age 16



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

40634 40664 40695 40725 40756 40787 40817 40848 40878 40909 40940 40969

Residual Waste per Household 61.49 56.08 57.34 49.26 53.02 51.42 50.85 54.3 52.61 55.84 47.3 54.41

Total Waste per Household 95.38071989.75739991.7304385.12996187.65113485.96420981.70102482.93235675.35221981.34704368.07097881.30807

LAA2 Target 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58 55.58

0

20

40

60

80

100

120
NI 191 LAA2 Residual household waste per household

Page 7 out of 17

P
age 17



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

40634 40664 40695 40725 40756 40787 40817 40848 40878 40909 40940 40969

Composting0.146122830.134116920.142542220.172334660.169778960.169195520.149940280.116562030.051726720.048083110.04574680.11660666

Recycling 0.209184470.210571960.181802310.226327640.225296910.232604590.227654220.228637180.250028070.26542770.259426160.21416283

Target 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36

NI 192 LAA2 Percentage of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting

Current Projected Performance for Year 11/12 = 35%

Page 8 out of 17

P
age 18



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 341.76 728.7 800.41 615.38 467.71 576.9 479.82 245.89 157.29 99.48 93.24 325.68

2009/10 458.36 654.02 655.74 517.08 651.37 591.04 395.3 308.82 159.56 183.37 106.9 289.82

2010/11 626.94 616.47 680.05 472.65 416.61 545.21 449.6 320.02 48.9 154.44 156.98 340.66

2011/12 770.44 547.14 502.9 533.12 505.28 524.3 548.2 449.78 242.78 184.98 173.06 370.84

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Gerpins Lane green waste tonnage

Page 9 out of 17

P
age 19



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2008/09 303.87 616.06 581.92 446.28 431.94 493.32 425.4 324.16 159.86 105.52 83.56 292.4

2009/10 529.94 563.74 525.08 481.28 430.9 444.6 379.58 277.43 117.76 76.24 92.3 229.52

2010/11 347.84 431.36 478.44 371.9 302.56 511.08 481.44 322.26 45.22 149.72 144.92 350.1

2011/12 424.44 463.28 406.24 376.8 401.3 484.32 443.46 422.62 144.26 115.06 74.8 327.1

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900
Wheeled bins green waste tonnage

Page 10 out of 17

P
age 20



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2009/10 220 445 294 260 390 331 299 375 357 389 409 371

2010/11 394 479 383 374 360 362 1657 665 534 496 428 301

2011/12 378 337 329 302 315 355 335 303 282 338 302 393

2012/13 271

Target 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Number of missed collections

Page 11 out of 17

P
age 21



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%
Percentage of missed collections put right within target

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 Target

Page 12 out of 17

P
age 22



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

40909 40940 40969 41000 41030 41061 41091 41122 41153 41183 41214 41244

Cleared in 24 hours 27 20 15 23

Cleared outside 24 hours 0 0 0 0

CRM reported Gullies Cleared within 24 hours

Page 13 out of 17

P
age 23



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2009/10 3 3.1 3.5 2.4 4.4 3.2 2.5 5.3 9.7 7 6 5.5

2010/11 3.6 3.8 4.6 3.9 3.5 3 3.95 9 6.9 4.36 3.35 6.37

2011/12 7 4.21 3.37 4.47 4.61 4.32 4.76 3.86 3.14 2.16 2.36 4.1

2012/13 3.6

Target 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Average number of days to repair streetlights

Page 14 out of 17

P
age 24



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

95% Target 

5
4
5

5
3
1

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13

C
M
U
's
/S
R
U
's

Month

Public Protection Service Requests Substantively Responded to                           within 5 Working 
Days

No. of SRU/CRU's Received No. Achieved

97%

Page 15 out of 17

P
age 25



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

Target is 95% 

72
70

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13

N
o
. 
o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 R
e
q
u
e
s
ts

Month

Requests for Noise Service April 2012 - March 2013

No. of Noise Service Requests Rec'd No. Achieved

Page 16 out of 17

P
age 26



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Performance Report

100% Target 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

N
o
. 
o
f 
In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s

Months 

High Risk Food Inspections April 2011 - March 2012

No. of Inspections Due No. of Inspections Completed

Page 17 out of 17

P
age 27



P
age 28

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 COMMITTEES WORK PROGRAMME REPORT
	6 SERVICE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

